
Employer Engagement Services Contractor 

Request for Proposals FAQ 

Questions and Responses 

 

Partner 4Work received the following questions about the Employer Engagement Services Contractor 

RFP. 

1. What is the estimated average award amount? 
2. Is the project duration one year or multi-year? 
3. Can the IP include both Allegheny business partners and partners from other counties?  

 

Responses to the questions we received follow in italics: 

1. What is the estimated average award amount? 
Partner4Work will award up to $96,700. We look forward to making one award. The amount to be 

awarded will depend on Partner4Work’s analysis of the awardee’s proposal. 

2.  Is the project duration one year or multi-year? 

Current funding is available for a one-year award. If additional funding is available in the future, 

Partner4Work may discuss extending the contract with the awardee. 

 

3. Can the IP include both Allegheny business partners and partners from other counties? 

Employers that participate in Partner4Work’s IPs (Industry Partnerships) employ Allegheny County 

residents; they may also employ residents of other counties. If other partners from other counties are 

able to add value in addressing an IP’s priorities it is likely that the IP’s business champions and 

Partner4Work will want to include them. 


